

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
 To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Lachance, Amy \(DEQ\)](#)
 Cc: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
 Subject: RE: 2014 Year in Review
 Date: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 3:01:00 PM

Steve – could you please draft a paragraph or two about the Toledo/Monroe HAB incident? I'd really like to include this in the document.

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
 Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 1:25 PM
 To: Lachance, Amy (DEQ)
 Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
 Subject: 2014 Year in Review

Amy,

I don't have the electronic version of your FOS year in review but I would revise the last sentences on Flint to read as follows:

"Consumer confidence in Flint..." (drop the beginning part) and "...interacting with municipal officials, citizens, the press, EPA, members of the legislature, and other state agencies including DCH, DTMB, Treasury, and the Governor's Office, in order to provide..."

Other topics that should be considered for inclusion:

- Toledo Do Not Drink Advisory regarding Harmful Algal Blooms/Cyanotoxins
- DEQ Scorecard performance: % CWS in compliance, and Days for WM permit issuance
- District Email boxes
- FOS Strategic Plan
- Director's Visits to DW sites: City of Ann Arbor (asset management), NSF International, Gratiot Area Water Authority, ???
- Working with RRD to review triage sites for wellhead delineation overlaps regarding site closure activities
- Major Construction started/permitted: KWA, Gratiot Area Water Authority (GAWA), Bay County WTP, ???

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314